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To: mark.burleyj GRO 
kevin.tallboy GRO _:_:_:_:_:_:_:_:_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. Chambers
Ravi . . GRO Butts Geoff ? GRO Wood 
Mike; _._ GR.A._ _._ ._._._._. _.Allen Graham BRA01 ( ). GRO 
will .russe11 GRO

Vince GRO j; lee.farman GRO
D'Alvarez Alan; GRO - -• L-_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._, 

phil.norton GRO

ian.trundel1I GRO 
I u p. you 

i-_._._.~-.--._.--._.--_.--._--._ 
G Ro_  ~~~~~" Ric_ h_a_r_d_s_ o_ n_ Debbie 

DB GRO Welsh Grahams GRO 
barry.r.evansl GRO l; Dodington 

--_._-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-
GRO _._. _-_-_._-_._._._._._._._._._._ --- ----- ----- ----- ----- -------------------- - Iobna.mollamme6._. 

_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.,._._._._.GRO 
dave.hulbertE--------- dRo andrew_p.Jacquesi:-:=._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._:_._._._._._:--:_GRO:-:=._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ • Court 
David GRO 

_._._._._._._._._._. 
lyn.darbonr GRO j zz 

david.x.smithi _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ GRO 
-,._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._--------- ---------------

john.wheeler~ GRO-_-_-_-_-_-_-_._-_-_-_._._._._._._._._._._._._.L._._._._._._._ 
From: ke'v-m.YaTrooy - GRO 
Sent: Mon 2/8/2010 90414 PM (UTC) 
Subject: Update on Daily Issues raised during Pilot - For review tomorrow 09:00. 
HNG-X Daily Issues RAG Report - 2010-02-05.xls 
CWD Issue meeting Closed & Move d.doc 

Please find attached a new table for tracking the Daily issues. It has 
been built using the CWD meeting minutes. I suggest we use this table to 
monitor these issues and capture any new ones. 

I have included the 'final' version of the CWD meeting minutes to confirm 
that all the outstanding actions have either been completed or have now 
moved to the new table. 

(See attached file: HNG-X Daily Issues RAG Report - 2010-02-05.xis)(See 
attached file: CWD Issue meeting Closed & Moved.doc) 

Regards, 

Kevin Tallboy 
Horizon NG Planning Manager 
Post Office Ltd 

2nd Floor ( Bunhill Row Wing), Post Office Ltd, 148 Old Street, LONDON, 
EC1 V 9HQ 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the 
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
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disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. 
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then 
delete this email from your system. 


